Trent Mohr

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Trent Mohr

Cc: Jeramy Russell; Bonny Anfinson; Cindy Schneringer
Subject: Landmark Sign

Attachments: BOB_73_Sherman_Street.pdf

Trent:

It is my understanding Pat Eastman is requesting the re-installation of the Texaco sign at 73 Sherman Street. This sign
would be considered and certified by myself as the Historic Preservation Officer as a Historic Landmark Sign under
Article VI of Chapter 15.32 of the Deadwood Codified Ordinances. The sign in question appears in the Boots on Bricks
publication (attached) and is circa mid-1920s.

Let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

Kevin Kuchenbecker
Historic Preservation Officer

Following guidelines from Governor Kristi Noem and the Federal CDC regarding the COVID-19 Pandemic, the City of
Deadwood is limiting public access to City Hall and staff offices. Staff will not receive walk-ins. Please schedule a
telephonic appointment.
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City of Deadwood

Department of Planning & Preservation
108 Sherman Street

Deadwood, South Dakota 57732

Phone 605.578.2082

Fax 605.578.2084

Cell 605.641.5568

Email  kevin@cityofdeadwood.com
Web  www.cityofdeadwood.com

https://www.facebook.com/deadwoodhistoricpreservation/

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521, is confidential, and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you. Deadwood Historic Preservation Officer.
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90. TEXACO
o STATION

This lot was occupied by the Home
Service Texaco Station as early as 1928.

In 1934, industrial designer Walter Dorwin Teague was hired by Texaco to design a ser-
ies of prototype stations, which the company then adapted to individual sites nationwide.

This particular example was among the last to be built in the early 1950s. Teague-
designed stations were once one of the most recognizable structures on the American high-
way. Now, due to Texaco’s desire to modernize its corporate image, these stations are
becoming increasingly rare.
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